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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 12:14 PM

To: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Cc: SUR; 'ANG Yvonne'; 'winnie.ho@axa.com.sg’; 'KHONG Lynn’
Subject: RE: Logcard SKU3286G.pdf

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SKU 3286G is $28K(EST) as at JUN 2017

Thank you.

A

|

Best Regards, /

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: grace [mailto:grace@Ibs-auto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:59 PM

To: chowauto; rta; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation; motorsurvey
Cc: TEO Kitty; ANG Yvonne; winnie.ho; lynn.khong; admin; zaleha

Subject: Logcard SKU3286G.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: grace <grace@|bs-auto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:59 PM

To: chowauto; rta; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation; motorsurvey
Cc; TEO Kitty; ANG Yvonne; winnie.ho; lynn.khong; admin; zaleha

Subject: Logcard SKU3286G.pdf

Attachments: logo.jpg; Logcard SKU3286G.pdf

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




!Tfext size + -]
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapere NRIC

QOwner ID: 5042E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKU3286G

Vehicle to be Exported: No

g&;eteg:ded De-registration 05 Jul 2017

Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: ACCORD 2.4L

Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: K24721954539 }g\c,
Chassis No.: MRHCP26308P020191

Maximum Power Qutput: 133.0 kW (178 bhp)
Open Market Value: $31,772.00

Original Registration Date: 17 May 2008

First Registration Date: 17 May 2008

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $31,772.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 16 May 2018
PARF Rebate Amount: $15,886.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 16 May 2018

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $19,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $1,682.00

Total Rebate Amount: $17,568.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Jul 2017

OK ]

Land :':msp-;mk\mEmnt)'

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with |IE 6.0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 768 resolution
Copyright © 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Disclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service
Last updated on 01 Jul 2017 at 12:50 AM
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